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Steyer Survey District 
Steyer 
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late 19th c. to early 20th century 

Steyer, like several other small towns along the Potomac 
River in Garrett County, came into existence to take advantage of 
the coal and timber industries in the Potomac Valley. The West 
Virginia Central and Pittsburgh Railway Company, which later became 
a part of the Western Maryland Railroad, provided the access to the 
area, reaching the point that would be known as Steyer by 1882. 
The coal and lumber companies were responsible for erecting most of 
the buildings in town. Today, Steyer consists of two vertical plank 
dwellings, two frame dwellings, a frame store, and a frame 
schoolhouse. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Steyer Survey District is a group of six buildings located approximately two 
miles northeast of Gorman on the north side of the North Branch Potomac River. The 
Western Maryland Railroad follows the path of the river, passing through the southern 
edge of the district. Although the land is level where the buildings are grouped 
together, the surrounding terrain is quite hilly, sloping steeply down to the river. 

The district is composed of two plank dwellings, two frame dwellings, a frame 
store, and a frame schoolhouse. The dwellings and the schoolhouse are situated along 
White Church-Steyer Road, the northbound artery out of Steyer; the story stands on the 
south side of the railroad tracks. 

#1 The John Steyer House is a two-story, gable-roofed building of vertical plank 
construction supported on a stone foundation. The main block of the house, a three bay 
by two bay, center hall plan, is said to have been built in 1884; the addition of a 
two-story, rear wing was accomplished circa 1905. A walkway leads from the facade porch 
to the edge of the railroad tracks, approximately fifty feet distant. Recently, both 
the interior and exterior were remodeled. The remains of a concrete cave (root cellar) 
is located directly behind the house, and the granary and barn that were situated 
southeast of the house no longer stand. 

#2 The other plank house is a two-story, gable-roofed building on a concrete 
foundation, measuring four bays by two bays. Its facade has two center doors and a 
full length, hip-roofed porcfi supported by turned posts with jigsawn brackets. A two­
story, gable-roofed wing and a one-story, shed-roofed addition abut the rear elevation. 
The building retains its original weatherboard siding and 2/2 sash wirldows. 

#3 The Superintendent's House is a two-story, gable-roofed frame structure on a 
recently concrete block foundation. Its basic configuration is a three bay by two 
bay, center hall plan with a two-story ell on the rear. The building is lit by 1/1 
and 2/2 sash windows and is sheathed with German siding. Both its facade and rear 
porches have been enclosed. 

#4 The Coal Company Duplex House is a square plan, two story, pyramidal-roofed 
frame building on a new concrete block foundation. It originally measured four bays by 
two bays, however, the facade was reduced to three bays when the house was converted 
from a duplex into a single farcll.ly dwelling. Other alterations include aluminum siding 
and an enclosed rear porch. 

#5 The story is a one-story, gable-roofed, frame building on a poured concrete 
foundation. Its false front, gable end facade has recessed doorway with grouped 2/2 
sash windows on either side. The only otherwindow is a sash window on the opposite 
endwall. German siding sheeathes the exterior. The interior is a single room with 
shelves lining both sides and the rear. Its walls and ceiling are paneled with narrow 
beaded board. 

#6 The Schoolhouse, one-story, gable-roofed frame building, is largely obscure 
by additions. 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

Steyer, like several other small towns along the Potomac River, came into 
existence to take advantage of the coal and timber industries in the rotomac Valley. The 
West Virginia Central and Pittsburgh Railway Company, which later became a part 
of the Western Maryland Railroad, provided the access to the area, reaching 
the point that would be known as Steyer by 1882.1 The John Steyer House is 
thought to have been built for a railroad superintendent, it being sold to 
John Steyer later on.2 

Little is known about Steyer's early period. 
Whitmer erected the first buildings on the site. 

-- liouses and a store. 3 

However, it is said that William 
They were a sawhmill, eight 

Just after the turn of the twentieth century, A.G. Miller and Company started a 
sawmill at Steyer. They ran their own narrow gauge rail line along Steyer Run to 
transport the logs to their mill, and then shipped the lumber east on the West 
Virginia Central and Pittsburgh Railway. 4 

In 1903, the Datesman Coal Company acquired land at Steyer adding a store, a 
saloon, nine houses, a tipple, and a post office to the town. 5 The Superintendent's 
House and the duplex house date from this period. 
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Maryland Historical Trust/Bureau of Mines 
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August 1981 
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STATE 

Maryland 21401 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 
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Interview with Mrs. Paul E. Steyer, Steyer, 13 August 1981. 
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Benjamin F. G. kline, Jr. Tall Pines and Winding Rivers, 1976, p. 74. 
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Interview with Mrs. Paul E. Steyer, Steyer, 13 August 1981. 
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